From: Ms. Renee Griffin

To: Harrelson, Nicole A.

Subject: Re: Indian Spring Cemetery plot refund
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:20:24 PM
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Report Suspicious

Hello Nicole

| am writing this letter to request a refund for the plot | purchased for Mr. Emmanuel
Augustin on 5/8/25. As | stated before | was his POA and instructed to make
arrangements for his funeral. After informing the family that burying him at RestLawn
would require an additional 3K. The family did not wish to proceed. So | purchased
the plot at Indian Springs for Mr. Augustin out of my own funds. The sister then
decided she would give her plot at RestLawn to Mr. Augustin. So | am kindly
requesting a refund for unused plot.

Sincerely
Sharnell R Griffin
9417166749

-4

On Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 01:56:01 PM EDT, Harrelson, Nicole A.
<nicole.harrelson@charlottecountyfl.gov> wrote:

Hi Renee!

Here is the form to fill out. This form surrenders the interment rights to the lot you purchased.

If the Board does not approve your refund for some reason, | would shred this form for you and you
will keep the cemetery space.

Please provide, in as much detail as you can, the reasoning for this refund request.

Just a reminder, our Board meetings are public broadcasted, so please be aware that any information
provided may be public.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FD9X72xr0HBtVFgViwA!2euMjCPLMgRH4cX6YdoiALUkXym9YvSlMvT4NBbpjqDGWLHfZCB-XBQ44SVtNiIlhSPwFtVpycazGd0oloDe9JFwza7kldRQZog7mJ7wWIIin3FAEA%24&data=05%7C02%7Cnicole.harrelson%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7C80257b5825fe40fd0ed308dd9a26797f%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638836212235938559%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gqh4yWUhT8%2FfxQcaRNPhtV9y41iJm0m9%2F%2Bm1yZoNyBg%3D&reserved=0
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If you have any questions, please let me know.

Nicole Harrelson

CHARLOTTE CO_':‘_NTY Senior Projects Coordinator

FLORIDA

Charlotte County Public Works

7000 Florida St. Punta Gorda, FL 33950
941.575.3675

941.637.9265 fax

www.CharlotteCountyFL .gov

Delivering Exceptional Service

Visit us on Facebook:

www.facebook.com/charlottecountypublicworks/

From: Wilburn, Brittany <Brittany.Wilburn@charlottecountyfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:47 PM

To: sharnelllee@aol.com

Cc: Harrelson, Nicole A. <Nicole.Harrelson@CharlotteCountyFL.Gov>; Jackson, Caitlin
<Caitlin.Jackson@charlottecountyfl.gov>

Subject: Indian Spring Cemetery available spaces

Hello,

Attached is a cemetery FAQ sheet, a list of available spaces, and a map of Indian Spring Cemetery.

The red lots denote available side-by-side spaces, and the blue denotes entire lots available. The
green lots indicate available single spaces. Each space is 5x10’

Each lot in the new section has 8 spaces. Each space is $950, payable by cash or check only.

Checks can be made out to the Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners (CCBOCC).

We do not open/close gravesites, nor do we install/order headstones.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.charlottecountyfl.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cnicole.harrelson%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7C80257b5825fe40fd0ed308dd9a26797f%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638836212235974224%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tHj1R5HRM3K5qXMsJE7VTtTISotS9rvHr9%2BT4oN9mG4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcharlottecountypublicworks%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cnicole.harrelson%40charlottecountyfl.gov%7C80257b5825fe40fd0ed308dd9a26797f%7C6e60678d3f1f4282a0336669a73e14ad%7C0%7C0%7C638836212235987414%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kEOca5joPh2poUde0NFIVwgVMbI3kX9N40Tk4HnXkZ8%3D&reserved=0

If you have any additional questions, or would like to schedule a meeting for purchase, please give us
a call or reply to this email

Thank you talk to you soon!

Brittany Wilburn
Administrative Services Coordinator
” Charlotte County Public Works

CHARLOTTE County | 941-575-3606

FLORIDA

CharlotteCountyFL .gov

Delivering Exceptional Service
www.facebook.com/charlottecountypublicworks/
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